
Fish Screening Oversight Committee 

QW Consulting, LLC     www.qwconsult.com 

DATE:  October 17, 2023 

TO: 

 

Fish Screening Oversight Committee (FSOC) 

FROM: 

 

Neil Ward  

SUBJECT: October 19, 2023 FSOC Teleconference Meeting – DRAFT Agenda  

 

FSOC Teleconference Meeting 

Thursday, October 19, 2023 

8:30 – 9:30 a.m. (Pacific)  
 

Virtual:  

https://meet.google.com/fvx-uniw-pnu?hs=122&authuser=0 

 

If you cannot participate virtually: 260-557-1189 

PIN: 989 200 248# 

 

  

Draft Agenda 

 

ITEM 1 Introductions 

ITEM 2  BPA Updates - Discussion  

Eric Leitzinger (BPA) will provide updates regarding the status of SOYs for the RDFs and 

discuss whether funds are going into the correct projects and contracts.  

ITEM 3 2023 FSOC Passage Training Workshop – Recap 

Paddy Murphy (IDFG) and Neil Ward and will provide workshop-closeout updates and query 

participants for ideas for future workshops.   

ITEM 4 2024 FSOC Pacific Northwest Fish Screening and Passage Workshop – Salmon, ID 

Paddy Murphy will provide an overview of the initial planning efforts and solicit ideas from the 

participants.    

ITEM 5 Next Meeting – Thursday, January 18, 2024 (8:30 a.m. – 9:30 a.m.) 

 


